Message

From: Silk, David - HMT [David.SiIk@hmtreasury.gov.uk]

Sent: LA 00Q3/202011:00:06 s

To: P -POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLIC‘; NR !@dwp gsi.gov.uk];
on@dwp gsi.gov.uk]

CC: NR {@dwp.gsi.gov. uk],. i
NR @hmtreasury gov.uk]

Subject: RE Off Seni |ncrea5|ng standard aIIowance

Flag: Follow up

Thanks

Katie and | also just discussed.

We also need:

- Clarity on how quickly can be implemented. Ideally from tomorrow/next week.

- How many will benefit

- Equivalent on legacy

- If not possible on legacy, is there a clear rationale — with vulnerable people at heart of that — for why not
- Do we need to change 5 week wait? Cost of turning advance into a grant?

David Silk | Deputy Director | Welfare Spending and Reform | Personal Tax, Welfare and Pensions Group |
HM Treasury | |, Orange | | Horse Guards Rd, London SWIA 2HQ | 1&S i
www.hmtreasury.gov.uk

NR @dwp.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2020 10 55
To: Silk, David - HMT <David.Silk@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Farrington Katie POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT &
EMPLOYMENT POLICY <KATIE.FARRINGTON@dwp.gov.uk>

Cc:i NR {POLICY GROUP UC ANALYSIS | NR ‘@dwp.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Off Sen increasing standard allowance

Hi David

With thanks to Graeme’s team, cost wise for every £10 increase per week it’s about £1.7bn. To draw equal
with SSP you’d need to increase by £21 per week, which is £3.6bn.

We could uprate in UC relatively quickly, but not in legacy — the lead in times for the IT on legacy is very long
Q NR ‘first reaction was April 2021). We’ll push on that to see what could be done to expedite but
just wanted to flag.

i | Deputy Director for Universal Credit Policy | Department for Work and Pensions
Caxton House | Tothill Street | London SW1H 9NA
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